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No. RK/FCA/Link Road PHC Badehari Dawath/
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department 

Dated Shimla-2, the

From: DFO Shimla To: CCF (T), Shimla

Sub: Diversion  of  0.0442  ha  of  Forest  land  in  faovur  of  Executive  Engineer, 
Himachal Pradesh Public Works Department, Shimla Rural Division, Dhami for 
the construction of link road from PHC Badehri Gurshalli  to village Dawath 
(Km 0/0 to 1/500), falls within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, HP 
(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/150852/2022).

 
Memo:

          May kindly refer to the Sub-Office, Shimla (Regional Office, Chandigarh), 
Ministry  of  Environment,  Forest  and  Climate  Change,  Govt.  of  India  office  letter  No. 
FC/HPB/06/111/2022 dated 14th November, 2023 on the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply with respect to the observation raised by the Sub-Office, 
Shimla (Regional Office, Chandigarh) vide letter referred to above is given as follows:

Sl. No. Observation Compliance
1. In reply S.no. 1 REPLY NOT ACCEPTED The 

information is the same as previous. The State 
Govt.  may  rectify  KML  as  it  shows  that 
alternatives 1 and 2 are rejected; however, Joint 
Inspection Report shows that alternatives 2 and 
3 are rejected. Furthermore, State Govt. need to 
clarify to find out  width of the existing bridle 
path, which is just above the benefitted village 
(Screenshot attached ), if required same will be 
widened  instead  of  constructing  a  new  road 
which requires the felling of 20 trees.

In this respect, the User Agency has submitted 
that the KML file has not been rectified width 
of existing bridal path is very less than 1.5m, 
moreover,  the  bridal  path  is  in  very  steep 
gradient of 1:4 to 1:5 which can’t be used as 
road even if it is widened.

2. In reply S.no. 5 REPLY NOT ACCEPTED. A 
digital copy of the layout Plan in an appropriate 
scale  which  must  include  a  legend  and  the 
proper dimensions of each component,  as well 
as area-wise calculations and Forest/Non-Forest 
area in different colors duly authenticated by the 
concerned DFO's needs to be uploaded.

In this respect, the User Agency has submitted 
the Digital copy of layout plan with area wise 
calculated  & Forest/Non-Forest  area  marked 
though  online  in  the  Part-I  under  additional 
information  details  at  Sl.  No.  29  as 
“Observation attended” at Page No. 2 of the 
pdf attached, please.

3. In  reply  S.no.  9  REPLY  NOT  ACCEPTED. 
Administrative Approval and approved DPR for 
the complete proposed stretch of the road needs 
to be uploaded.

In this respect, the User Agency has submitted 
the  copy  of  Administrative  Approval  & 
approved copy of Preliminary Estimate though 
online  in  the  Part-I  under  additional 
information  details  at  Sl.  No.  29  as 
“Observation attended” at Page No. 3-5 of the 
pdf attached, please.

This is for favour of kind information and necessary action, please.

Divisional Forest Officer (Rural), 
              Forest Division, Shimla.

FDRSML-A/20/2024-REC. - FD(R) SML-FOREST CIRCLE SHIMLA

I/320507/2024


		Sample Info
	2024-01-12T13:49:17+0530
	KRISHAN KUMAR




